AQ 442 (Rev. 12/85) Warrant for Arrest

United States District Court

Western DISTRICT OF North Carolina
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V. WARRANT FOR ARREST
. CASENUMBER: & ¢ o S N
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YOU ARE HEREBY COMMANDED to arrest ADAM W. BOTBYL a/k/a “itszer(" Ci;”,:m ?, -
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and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest magistrate to answer a(n) E
[ X ]Indictment [ ]Information [ ]Complaint | ]Order of court
[ ] Violation Notice [ ] Probation Violation Petition
charging him or her with (brief description of offense)
Computer Intrussion; Theft of Identification; Wire Fraud,
in violation of Title 18 United States Code, Section(s) 2, 371, 1029, 1030, and 1343,
FRANK JOHNS Clerk of Court
Name of Issuing Officer Title of Issuing Officer
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N l ¢ O Wfasla @ Statesville, N. C.
Signature of Issuing officer Date and Location
Bail fixed at § BY
Narne of Judicial Officer
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This warrant was received and executed with the arrest of the above-named defendant at
USMS, E/MI
DATE RECEIVED NAME AND TITLE OF ARRESTING OFFICER SIGNATURE OF ARRESTING QOFFICER
12/04/2003 USMS, E/MI E
DATE OF ARREST
12/01/2003 '
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